South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

40-42 Friars Walk
Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2XW

Tel: 0300 123 0999

A Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
4" May 2016

Email:

Dear

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/16/04/12.

You requested the following information:

| would be obliged if you could advise the number of sick days taken by staff in the last year.
Long term certified sickness excluded.

Please see the table below which shows the FTE (Full Time Equivalent) days lost for periods of
sickness of less than 28 days duration for the period from 1% April 2015 to 31% March 2016. These
figures exclude periods of sickness of over 28 days duration. We cannot confirm that these are
certified as this is not recorded on our Electronic Staff Records database.

FTE days lost
A&E 13094.36
Other
Staff 9646.84
Total 22741.20

| hope you find this information helpful.

If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’'s (SECAmDb) Internal
Review Procedure at:

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
40-42 Friars Walk

Chairman: Sir Peter Dixon Chief Executive: Paul Sutton Your service, t
UOW eall




Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2XW
Email:complaints@secamb.nhs.uk

Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review , you may request a
decision from the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above
reference number.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust



